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September 8, 2020 

RE: ADDENDUM ONE  

Contract E4U87, FM 444752-1-52-01 

FDOT Treasure Coast Operations Center- Fuel System Installation Project 

Dear Bidders: 

This addendum includes the following changes/modifications: 

Modification/Change to E4U87 TSP - Scope of Services: 

Install Pemco Model 360HB, a combination of Pemco 360 Hose Retriever and Hosebun 
Control Radius Hose Support for each dispenser hose (total of 10). These installations 
will include the required 2 inches conduit to complete the installation. 

Note: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing the Addenda 
acknowledgment table in the Bid Proposal Form. 

Ana Paula Silva 
for Margaret Simpkins 

District 4, District Contract Administrator 

Copy: Thomas Green, Margaret Simpkins, File. 


